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03 March 2020 

OUR Memorandum No. MTTP 2020-09 

To: 	College Secretaries, Graduate Prograiii Coordinators, Department I-leads and 
Program Advisers 

From: 

wl  M1AI'.IY(JAYONG, PhD 
University Registrar 

Subject: 	OUR Consultation with Colleges 

We would like to invite you to a consultation on OUR-related IVOCCSSCS such as student 

admission/readmission. registration, scholarship processing, curriculum checklist/student 

evaluation, and grad uat ion. 

Attached is (lie schedule of consultation. 

Thank you. 

cc: Deans 
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Schedule of OUR Consultation with Colleges 

Venue: OUR Conference Room, 3!F 

DATE COLLEGE TIME 
6 March 2020 Asian Center 1:00 - 3:00 PM 

Tn-College  

Institute of Islamic Studies  

College of Human Kinetics 3:00 - 5:00 PM 

Asian Institute of Tourism  

13 March 2020 College of Law 8:00 - 10:00 AM 

College of Education 10:00 - 12:00 NOON 

College of Home Economics 

School of Labor And Industrial Relations 1:00 - 3:00 PM 

School of Urban and Regional Planning  

National College of Public Administration and 
Governance 

College of Social Work and Community 
Development  

20 March 2020 College of Science 8:00 - 10:00 AM 

College of Mass Communication 10:00 - 12:00 NOON 

College of Music  

College of Social Sciences And Philosophy______ 1:00 - 3:00 PM 
School of Library and Information Studies  

Cesar E.A.Virata School Of Business 3:00 - 5:00 PM 
Technology Management Center 

Archaeological Studies Program  

27 March 2020 College of Engineering 8:00 - 10:00 AM 
School of Economics 

College of Arts And Letters 10:00 - 12:00 NOON 

College of Architecture 1:00-3:00 PM 
College of Fine Arts 

School of Statistics 


